## COMMITTEE MINUTES for EDUCATION

Date:	March 15, 2012		Place: Room 102				
Convened:	3/15/2012 9:30 AM	Recessed:	3/15/2012 9:45 AM	Reconve	ened: 3/15/2012 10:20 AM	Adjourned:	3/15/2012 11:00 AM

**Present:** Representatives Forristall-CH, Taylor, J.-VC, Steckman-RM, Abdul-Samad, Byrnes, Chambers, Cohoon, Cownie, Dolecheck, Hanson, Hanusa, Jorgensen, Kelley, Koester, Lofgren, Mascher, Miller, L., Pearson, Schulte, Sweeney, Willems, Winckler

Absent: None

**Excused:** Representative Gaines

Representative Forristall (CH) called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m.

Attendance was taken.

Minutes of the previous meeting were approved.

The Chair assigned one bill: HF 2444--Lofgren (CH), Sweeney, Gaines

The Chair recognized Representative Jorgensen for opening remarks on SF 2267 (a bill for an act concerning oversight of schools offering postsecondary educational programs by the college student aid commission and making penalties applicable). After discussion the Chair recognized Representative Jorgensen for closing comments. Representative Jorgensen moved SF 2267, and the bill passed out of committee on a Roll Call vote with 20 Ayes and 3 members absent (Byrnes, Gaines, Hanusa).

The Chair recognized Representative Sweeney for opening comments on SF 2220 (a bill for an act relating to the licensing of schools of cosmetology arts and sciences and barber schools). After discussion the Chair recognized Representative Sweeney for closing comments. Representative Sweeney moved SF 2220, and the bill passed out of committee on a Roll Call vote with 22 Ayes and 1 member absent (Gaines).

The committee recessed at 9:45 a.m. for caucus.

The Chair reconvened the meeting at 10:20 a.m.

The Chair recognized Representative Dolecheck for opening comments on SF 2219 (a bill for an act relating to the continuation of the Iowa early intervention block grant propram and including effective date provisions). Representative Dolecheck offered Amendment 5125 and made opening remarks. Discussion and questions followed. Representative Dolecheck was recognized for final comments by the Chair on the amendment. Amendment 5125 passed on a Roll Call vote with 13 Ayes, 7 Nays (Steckman, Cohoon, Hanson, Kelley, Mascher, Willems, Winckler), and 3 members absent (Cownie, Abdul-Samad, & Gaines). After discussion and questions on SF 2219 Representative Dolecheck was recognized by the Chair for closing comments. Representative Dolecheck moved the bill, and it passed out of committee as amended on a Roll Call vote with 14 Ayes, 6 Nays (Steckman, Cohoon, Hanson, Mascher, Willems, Winckler), and 3 members absent(Abdul-Samad, Cownie, & Gaines).

The Chair recognized Representative Dolecheck for opening remarks on SF 451 (a bill for an act relating to the allowable uses for modified allowable growth for programs for returning dropouts and dropout prevention). Representative Dolecheck offered Amendment 5126 and was recognized by the Chair for opening remarks. After questions and discussion from committee members Representative Dolecheck was recognized for closing comments and moved the amendment for passage. Amendment 5126 passed on short form. After some discussion on SF 451 Representative Dolecheck was recognized for closing comments on SF 451 and moved the bill as amended for passage. SF 451 passed out of committee as amended on a Roll Call vote with 18 Ayes, 3 Nays (Steckman, Schulte, Willems)

and 2 members absent (Cownie & Gaines).

As there was no other business to come before the committee, Representative Chambers moved for adjournment at 11:00 a.m.

Representative Greg Forristall

Carol Forristall, Committee Secretary